



Request for Class II Permissive Change

FCC ID: IBAAVPSB1580

Date: 24th November 2014

TO: Federal Communication Commission

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Creative Technology Ltd. declare that the reasons for this Class II permissive change are as below:

An alternative power source for the mentioned FCC ID has been added. Below are the details to the power adaptor. The EUT remains unchanged.

Original Power Supply Manufacturer: Golden Profit Electronics Ltd.

Model Number: GPE060D-240291D

Input: 100V – 240V 50/60Hz 1.5A

Output: 24V, 2.91A (69.84W)

Alternative Power Supply Manufacturer: Foshan Shunde Guanyuda Power Supply Co., Ltd

Model Number: GM150-2400600

Input: 100V – 240V 50/60Hz 2.5A

Output: 24V, 6A (144W)

Thank you.

Sincerely,

By:

(Signature¹)

Sim Lee Fong

(Print name)

Title:

Development Engineer

On behalf of:

Creative Technology Ltd.

(Company Name)

Telephone:

+65 6895 4729

¹ - Must be signed by applicant contact given for applicant on the FCC site, or by the authorized agent if an appropriate authorized agent letter has been provided. Letters should be placed on appropriate letterhead.